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DOCUMENT 00400 

EXPERIENCE QUESTIONNAIRE 

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION: ADDITION/RENOVATION TO AN EXISTING 
BUILDING 

  
CONTRACT 
IDENTIFICATION: 

ONE – GENERAL CONSTRUCTION 

  
SUBMITTED TO: ELIZABETH TOWNSHIP 

423 Southview Drive 
Lititz, PA 17543 

 
                (-Corporation 
BY:                (-Partnership 
                (-An Individual 
 
PRINCIPAL OFFICE ADDRESS               
 
The signer of this questionnaire attests to the truth and accuracy of all statements and of all answers 
to interrogatories hereinafter made. 
 
1. What type of business is Bidder's company?  
  

  

2. How many years has Bidder's company been performing work as a Contractor, or  
 Subcontractor of the type required for this Project?  
  

3. Provide information on all service contracts currently in progress. 
 

Contract Amt.  
Type of Work 

(±)  
% 
Completed  

Name and Address 
of Owner(*)  

Engineer/ 
Architect(*) 

          
          
          
          
          
          
          
 (*) Provide name of contact person. 
 (±)Identify if work was performed as a Contractor or Subcontractor 
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4. What projects, comparable to this Project, has Bidder's company completed within the last five (5) 
years? 

 
Contract Amt.  

Type of Work 
(±)  

When 
Completed  

Name and Address 
of Owner (*)  

Engineer/ 
Architect (*) 

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

 (*) Provide name of contact person. 
(±)Identify if work was performed as a Contractor or Subcontractor 

 

   
5. Has Bidder's company ever defaulted on a contract, or failed to complete a contract?  

 If yes, where and why?  
  

  

  

  

6. Has Bidder’s company ever been debarred? If yes, when, why and by which agency,  
 or political subdivision? 

  

  

  

  

7. Has Bidder’s company ever been involved in litigation? If yes, when, why and with which 
agency, or political subdivision? 

  

  

  

  

8. Has the Bidder, or any of the company’s executives ever been found guilty of a felony? If yes,  

 when and why? 
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9. List names, addresses, and phone numbers of individuals, or companies referenced in Item 4, that 

may be contacted by Owner, or Engineer to obtain references. 

  

  

 
10 What is the construction experience of the principal individuals of Bidder's company? 

 
Individual’s Name  

Present Position 
or Office  

Magnitude and 
Type of Work  In What Capacity? 

        
        

        

        

        

        

 
 
STATE OF   
   
COUNTY OF   
   
 being duly sworn deposes and 

says that (s)he is   of  
 

Title 
 

Name of Company 

and attests that the answers to the foregoing questions and all statements therein are true and correct. 
    
    
   

Signature 

    

 Sworn to before me this  Day of , 20  

       
My commission expires      
      
   
  

Signature of Notary Public 

 
Type or print name below each signature. 

END OF EXPERIENCE QUESTIONNAIRE 




